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name in 1960. Designed to provide active treatment programs within
a setting of maximum security, the hospital is located midway between
Baltimore and Washington, D.C.

The hospital receives patients who are referred by the courts of
Maryland for pre-trial psychiatric evaluation and provides a residen-
tial service for individual offenders who have been found to be “not
guilty by reason of insanity,” as well as hospitalization for inmates of
penal institutions who become mentally ill and require such hospital-
ization. In addition, the hospital accepts transfer patients whose ill-
ness requires maximum security treatment for a period of time. The
hospital is designed for a capacity of 246.

Appropriations 1973 1974
General Funds ............... $3,484,596 $3,528,118
Special Funds ............... _ 1,562

Totals ................ $3,484,596 $3,529,680

Staff: 1973, 309; Staff: 1974, 317.

REGIONAL INSTITUTE FOR CHILDREN AND
ADOLESCENTS—BALTIMORE

Roger Olson, Ph.D., Acting Director
605 Chapel Gate Road, Baltimore Telephone: 363-1466

This Center provides intensive inpatient and outpatient psychiatric
treatment for children who are seriously emotionally ill. The Institute
formerly consisted of the Esther Loring Richards Building opened in
1958 and the Jacob E. Finesinger Building opened in 1961 on the
grounds of the Rosewood Hospital Center. In 1973 the Institute was
moved to the former St. Peter’s College in West Baltimore. It is li-
censed for 80 patients.

Appropriations 1973 1974
General Funds ............... $1,276,418 $1,498,856
Special Funds ............... _ 531

Totals ................ $1,276,418 $1,499,387

Staff: 1973, 153; Staff: 1974, 146,

SPRING GROVE HOSPITAL CENTER

John M. Hamilton, M.D., Superintendent
Catonsville (Baltimore County) 21228 Telephone: 747-4400

The Spring Grove State Hospital, established in 1797 as the Mary-
land Hospital, provides for the hospitalization of mentally ill patients
from Baltimore City, postal zones 21207, 21223, 21226, 21227, 21229,
and 21230, and Baltimore, Cecil, Harford and Prince George’s counties.
It adopted the name of Spring Grove by Chapter 187, Acts of 1912.

The facility is licensed for 1,751 patients.

Appropriations 1973 1974
General Funds ............... $14,415,288 $14,608,773
Special Funds ............... —_— 14,450

Totals ................ $14,415,288 $14,623,223

Staff: 1978, 1,400; Staff: 1974, 1,396.



